
Haida Gwaii 
AGENDA of the REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Education 

School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) 

Location: District Administration Office, Daajing Giids  
Date: November 8, 2022 
Time: 6:00 PM
Use Google Meet code: Link in email – Also available on the SD50 website 
Distribution List 

Board of Education SD50 All staff 
CUPE Local 2020 Haida Gwaii Principals & Vice Principals Association 
Haida Gwaii Teachers’ Association Old Massett Village Council 
Skidegate Band Council Skidegate Haida Immersion Program 
Haida Gwaii Observer School District No. 50 Website 
Parent Advisory Councils Village of Daajing Giids 
Village of Port Clements Village of Masset 
Area D Director Ernie Gladstone 
Jennifer White Jason Alsop 
Erica Reid, Tasha Samuels Student Trustees 

Agenda Action Page 
1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF HAIDA TERRITORY Info 
2. CALL TO ORDER

2.1 Swearing in of New Trustees 
2.2 Annual Election of Board Chair 
2.3 Annual Election of Vice Chair 
2.4 BCSTA Trustee Representative Appointment 
2.5 BCPSEA Trustee Representative Appointment

Info 
Info 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 

3. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD Info 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Action 
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR MEETING

AND RECEIPT OF RECORDS OF CLOSED MEETINGS 

5.1 September 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Action 

6. REPORT ON ACTION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
6.1 DRAFT Strategic Plan 
6.2 Child Abuse Policy H.2 DRAFT 

Info 
Action

3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11

12

21

23

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 1



7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS
7.1 Growing Innovation Grant Info 

8. CHAIRPERSON REPORT Info 
9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

9.1 Superintendent’s Update 
9.2 Student Trustee Report 

Info 
Info 

10. INDIGENOUS EDUCATION
10.1 LEA Info 

11. STRATEGIC AND POLICY ISSUES
11.1 Calls to Action of the Truth and Reconciliation 

Commission 
11.2 BCSTA Update 
11.3 BCPSEA Update 

Info 

Info 
Info 

12. OPERATIONS
12.1 September & October 2022 Finance Vouchers &

Trustee Expenditures
12.2 First Quarter Financial Operating Update 
12.3 SD50 Auction 
12.4 Masset Schools Update 

Action 

Info 
Info 
Info 

13. CORRESPONDENCE
     13.1 Letter from North Coast Regional District 

     13.2 BC Hydro – BCUC Public Notice 
Info 
Info 

14. QUESTION PERIOD Info 
15. ADJOURNMENT Action 

30

31

32
38

39

40

41
42

43

59

61
62

63
69

76

77

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 2



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 1.0 

Action: Information: X 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Acknowledgement of Haida Territory 

Background/Discussion: 

Acknowledgement that the School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) Regular Board Meeting is being 
held on the unceded and traditional territory of the Haida Nation. 

Recommended Action: 

Information. 

Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 3



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.0 

Action: Information: X 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Call to Order 

Background/Discussion: 

Call to Order 

Recommended Action: 

Secretary-Treasurer Black called the November 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting to order 
at _____ hours. 

Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 4



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.1 

Action: Information: x 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Swearing in of New Trustees 

Background/Discussion: 

          Swearing in of New Trustees 

Recommended Action: 

           Secretary-Treasurer Black to lead the swearing in ceremony for all Trustees physically present. 

Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 5



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.2 

Action: X Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Annual Election of Board Chair 

Background/Discussion: 

Annual election of Board Chair 

Recommended Action: 

Trustees to nominate Board Chair. 

Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 6



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.3 

Action: X Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Annual Election of Vice Chair 

Background/Discussion: 

Annual Election of Vice-Chair. 

Recommended Action: 

Trustees to nominate Vice-Chair. 

Presented by: Chairperson 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 7



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.4 

Action: Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: BCSTA Trustee Representative Appointment 

Background/Discussion: 

BCSTA Trustee Representative Appointment. 

Recommended Action: 

Trustees to nominate BCTSA Representative. 

Presented by: Chairperson 

X

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 8



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 2.5 

Action: Information: X 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: BCPSEA Trustee Representative Appointment 

Background/Discussion: 

BCPSEA Trustee Representative Appointment. 

Recommended Action: 

Trustees to nominate BCPSEA Representative. 

Presented by: Chairperson 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 9



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 3.0 

Action: Information: X 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Public Question Period 

Background/Discussion: 

Call out for questions pertaining to the agenda for the November 8, 2022 Regular 
Board Meeting. 
(10 minutes total)  

Recommended Action: 

Information 

Presented by: Chairperson 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 10



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 4.0 

Action: X Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Approval of Agenda 

Background/Discussion: 

November 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

Recommended Action: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) approve the 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda as circulated. 

Presented by: Chairperson 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 11



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 5.1 

Action: X Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Approval of minutes of prior meeting 

Background/Discussion: 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2022. 

Recommended Action: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) approve the 
the September 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented.  

Presented by: Chairperson 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 12



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD AT THE 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, DAAJING GIIDS 

TUESDAY, September 13, 2022  

PRESENT WERE: Dana Moraes, Chairperson 
Adeana Young, Vice Chairperson (via Teams) 

-Trustee Young left the meeting at approximately Agenda Item 12.
Julia Breese, Trustee  
Wilson Brown, Trustee (via Teams) 
Roeland Denooij, Trustee  

ALSO PRESENT: Manu Madhok, Interim Superintendent (via Teams) 
Kevin Black, Secretary-Treasurer (via Teams) 
Maureen Benoit, Human Resources Manager  
Calida Erickson, Confidential Administrative Assistant 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC (via Teams): 
Steve Goffic  Miranda Post  Leighann Rodger 
Tammy Gates Ken Evans  Russ Fleming 
Kaitlyn Bailey  Lao Peerless  Tracy Morton 

1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF HAIDA TERRITORY
Chairperson Moraes respectfully acknowledged that the meeting was held on the unceded
and traditional territory of the Haida Nation.

2. CALL TO ORDER
Chairperson Moraes called the meeting to order at 1804 hours.

3. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD
 The Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) invited members of the public
to address agenda items during the Public Question Period.

No questions. 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

R22091301 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Young 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) approve the September 
13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda as circulated, including attachments and 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 13



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 2 

amendments 9.1 Superintendent’s Update, and 9.3 Framework for Enhancing Student 
Learning. 

MOTION CARRIED 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PRIOR MEETING AND RECEIPT OF RECORDS OF
CLOSED MEETINGS
5.1 – June 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

R22091302 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Breese 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) approve the June 14, 
2022 Regular Board Meeting minutes as presented.   

 MOTION CARRIED 

5.2 – September 13, 2022 In-Camera Rise, and Report 

R22091303 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Denooij 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) reported that property, 
personnel, and pupil matters were discussed at the September 13, 2022 In-Camera Meeting. 

 MOTION CARRIED 

6. REPORT ON ACTION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
6.1– Accumulated Operating Surplus Policy DRAFT

R22091304 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Breese 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy B.13  
Accumulated Operating Surplus a first and second reading. 

MOTION CARRIED 

R22091305 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Denooij 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 14



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 3 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) unanimously agreed that  
Policy B.13 Accumulated Operating Surplus be given a third and final reading at the  
September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting. 

MOTION CARRIED 

R22091306 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Brown 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy B.13  
Accumulated Operating Surplus a third reading and be adopted as policy. 

MOTION CARRIED 

6.2 – Financial Planning and Reporting Policy DRAFT 

R22091307 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Brown 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy B.1 Financial 
Planning and Reporting a first and second reading. 

MOTION CARRIED  

R22091308 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Denooij 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) unanimously agreed that  
Policy B.1 Financial Planning and Reporting be given a third and final reading at the  
September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting. 

MOTION CARRIED 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 15



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 4 

R22091309 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Breese 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy B.1 Financial  
Planning and Reporting a third reading and be adopted as Policy. 

MOTION CARRIED 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS
7.1 – No presentation this month.

8. CHAIRPERSON REPORT
Chairperson Moraes gave recognition of her time as Chairperson, and of the challenging
times through this tenure.  She noted that recently she attended a pancake breakfast at
Sk’aadgaa Naay.  She attended the Indigenous Education Committee over the summer,
where there was a focus on defining knowledge keepers, and the importance of including
Metis and Inuit individuals and communities when discussing indigenous issues in British
Columbia.
She advised that she was recently reappointed as co-chair to the Indigenous Education
Committee.
The Chairperson commented that this will be the last meeting with the current Trustee group
and invited Trustees to comment.

Trustee Breese – Expressed recognition and gratitude for the positive professional 
relationship within the Board.   

Trustee Denooij – Recognition of the Board’s journey through the pandemic, including the 
entire District in delivering positive outcomes through COVID.  Recognized the importance 
and opportunity of the Board to embody the values of our Haida Gwaii families and 
communities.  

Trustee Brown – Recognition of the ability of the Board to learn and work together.  
Expressed appreciation for being involved in the education of Haida Gwaii’s youth. 

Trustee Young – Recognition of the diversity of the Board team.  Haawa to all District staff and 
community.   

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
9.1 – Superintendent’s Update
Interim Superintendent Madhok presented the Superintendent’s Report as attached.

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 16



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 5 

Expressed gratitude for the exceptional work of the Trustees through the pandemic times. 

9.2 – Student Trustee Update 
Interim Superintendent Madhok reported that the Student Trustees will be introduced at the 
November Board Meeting. 

9.3 – Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (FESL) 
Interim Superintendent Madhok presented on the FESL.   
Trustee Roeland highlighted the negative feedback from Grade 12 students on mental health 
and life skills training.   

10. INDIGENOUS EDUCATION
10.1 – Local Education Agreement
No update this month.

10.2 – Haida Education Counsel (HEC) Meeting Update (Oct 12)
Interim Superintendent Madhok took this opportunity to remind Trustees of the upcoming
HEC Meeting on October 12, 2022.

11. STRATEGIC AND POLICY ISSUES
11.1 – Truth and Reconciliation Calls to Action
Trustee Breese read Bill 41 Article 19.

11.2 – Draft Strategic Plan
Interim Superintendent Madhok and Trustees presented the Draft Strategic Plan as attached.

R22091310 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Brown 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) circulate the draft  
Strategic Plan as presented to stakeholders for feedback. 

MOTION CARRIED 

11.3 – Child Abuse Policy  
Principal Leighann Rodger presented the draft changes to Child Abuse Policy H.2. 

R22091311 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Brown 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Breese 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 17



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 6 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) circulate the updated 
H.2 Child Abuse Policy as presented to stakeholders for feedback. 

MOTION CARRIED 

11.4 – BCSTA Update  
 No update. 

11.5 – BCPSEA update 
 No update. 

12. OPERATIONS
12.1 – Audited Financial Statements 21-22
Secretary-Treasurer Black presented the Draft Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended June 30, 2022.

R22091312 MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Breese 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) approve the Audited  
Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 as presented. 

MOTION CARRIED 

12.2 – Financial Statement Discussion & Analysis 
Secretary-Treasurer Black introduced the Ministry requirement for Financial Statement 
Discussion and Analysis of the Audited Financial Statements for 2021-2022 and opened the 
floor for question. 

12.3 – June – August 2022 Financial Vouchers & Trustee Expenditures 

R22091313  MOTIONED BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Brown 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) receive and file the 
June, July and August 2022 Financial Vouchers and Trustee Expenditures as presented. 

 MOTION CARRIED 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 18



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 7 

12.4 – Local Capital, Amalgamation Road 
Secretary-Treasurer Black presented that the proposed Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay access 
road is not part of the Ministry funded Amalgamation and Seismic project.  The funds in 
question will be available for use if needed to complete the road project. 

R22091314  MOTIONED BY: Trustee Denooij 
 SECONDED BY: Trustee Brown 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) use Local Capital funds 
of $300,000.00 to support creation of the road for the Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay School  
Amalgamation and Seismic Update. 

 MOTION CARRIED 

12.5 – Student & Family Affordability Fund 
Interim Superintendent Madhok presented information on the Student & Family Affordability 
Fund introduced by the Ministry for the 2022-23 school year.  School District No. 50 (Haida 
Gwaii) will receive approximately $250,000 to be distributed to schools, $25,000 will be held 
back for unforeseen circumstances.  It was noted that this is one time funding.   

12.6 – SD50 Auction 
No auction this month. 

12.7 – District Calendar Update 
For information purposes the 2022-23 district calendar was presented as attached. 

12.8 – Operations Report/Masset Schools 
Manager of Operations, Lao Peerless, presented a verbal Operations and Masset Schools 
update.  He noted that work was done at the following:  
- Port Clements Elementary gym floor.
- Outside lights were installed at Sk’aadgaa Naay Elementary for the bussing area.
He advised of the work taking place at Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay:
- Masset schools report updated monthly on website.
- Amalgamation project has areas with soil issues, extra costs incurred to amend.
- Site fencing is now installed around the tsunami tower.
- Asbestos was discovered in the crawl space of Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay, abatement was
performed.
- Work has started on the tsunami tower foundation.
- Hydronic heating lines at Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay replaced due to high lead content.
- Move in date for the amalgamated school still projected as August 2023.

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 19



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2022 8 

- Working on design of a potential daycare addition for the amalgamated school.
- Staffing issues/labour shortage have delayed some project completion.

The Manager of Operations praised and recognized the hard work of our district custodians. 

Trustee Denooij brought forward questions about the transition from two schools into one. 

12.9 – IT Report 
IT Manager, Steve Goffic, presented the IT report as attached.   

13. CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 – No correspondence to file.

14. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD
The public brought forward questions regarding:
-Are there plans to meet with the Tahayhgen school community regarding the impact of the
amalgamation process?
-Could there be a presentation to the northern Parent Advisory Council about the
Amalgamation project?

15. ADJOURNMENT

R22091315 MOTION BY: Trustee Breese 
SECONDED BY: Trustee Denooij 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) adjourns the September 
13, 2022 Regular Board meeting at 1955 hours.  

MOTION CARRIED 

__________________________________ _______________________________ 
Chairperson  Secretary-Treasurer 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 20



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 6.1 

Action: Information: X 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Report on Action from the Previous Meeting 

Background/Discussion: 

DRAFT Strategic Plan 

Recommended Action: 

Update on DRAFT Strategic Plan presentations. 

Presented by: Interim Superintendent 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 21



Strategic Plan UPDATE 
 November 2022 

 
 

Our Trustees, including our two newest trustees, have committed to beginning 
presentations with SD50 employees at regularly scheduled staff meetings over 
the first two weeks of November.  In addition, they will be engaging with the 
District Parent Advisory Council on Nov. 24th to share and gather feedback on the 
Strategic Plan. 
 
The Board of Education is committed to consulting broadly on this plan and is 
looking forward to engaging other community partners over the coming months.  
Please email mmadhok@sd50.bc.ca if you are interested in having the Board 
present on the draft SD50 Strategic Plan. 
 
The dates of confirmed presentations are as follows: 
 

• Nov. 2nd Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay Secondary Staff 
• Nov. 9th  Gidgalang Kuuyas Naay Secondary Staff 
• Nov. 14th  Sk’aadgaa Naay Elementary Staff 
• Nov. 15th  Port Clements Elementary Staff 
• Nov. 16th Tahayghen Elementary Staff 
• Nov. 17th  Agnes L. Mathers Elementary Staff & PAC 
• Nov. 24th  SD50 District Parent Advisory Council 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 22



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 6.2 

Action: Information: 

Meeting: Regular Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Report on Action from the Previous Meeting 

Background/Discussion: 

Policy H.2 Child Abuse - DRAFT policy has been out for review for over 30 days. 

Recommended Action: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy H.2 Child Abuse a first and 
second reading.

 

Presented by: Chairperson 

The Board of Education must unanimously agree to give Policy H.2 a third reading.
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) give Policy H.2 Child Abuse a third 
reading and be adopted as policy.

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 23

X



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
BOARD POLICY MANUAL 

 
POLICY H.2 (Formerly 4655)  

CHILD ABUSE REPORTING 

December 2010 
 
 

POLICY 
 

All School District employees have a legal and ethical duty to report suspected child abuse and neglect as detailed in the 
BC Handbook for Action of Child Abuse and Neglect (1998) and the Child, Family and Community Services Act. 

 
It is the responsibility of employees to: 
- identify and promptly report suspected child abuse and neglect to a Child Protection Social Worker 
- collaborate with community agencies 
- support students who have been abused or neglected 

 
Instruction in child abuse prevention will be provided to all students as part of the Career and Personal Planning curriculum. 
Information and/or training will be provided to staff on an ongoing basis. 

 
 

PROCEDURE 
 

REPORTING CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT 
When reporting suspected child abuse and neglect, all school district personnel are required to complete the Report of 
Suspected Child Abuse and Neglect form and to follow the guidelines for maintaining confidentiality and security of 
information. 

 

Contact Numbers: 
Ministry of Children and Family Development 

 
250 559 4403/626 5481 

Haida Child and Family Services 250 559 7746/626 5257 
RCMP 250 559 4421/626 3991 
Superintendent of Schools 250 559 8471/626 9331 

Glossary  
 

Please refer to http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/sco/resourcedocs/handbook_action_child_abuse.pdf for definitions of commonly 
used terminology. 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 24



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
BOARD POLICY MANUAL 

 
Confidential 
REPORT OF SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE / NEGLECT 

 
Name of School:    

 
PERSON MAKING THE VERBAL REPORT 
Name  
Role or Position  

 
STUDENT INFORMATION 
Name  
Date of Birth (y / m / d)  
Grade Male □ Female □ 
Address  
Special needs, if any, including 
barriers to communication 

 

Siblings’ names, ages and 
schools (if known) 

 

Parent / Guardian Name  
Address of Guardian 
(if different than student) 

 

 
RECORD OF VERBAL REPORT – record the information from the student’s disclosure (conversations, events, observations 
or circumstances) and the date you formulated the reason to believe that the child has been or possibly may be abused or 
neglected. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RECORD OF REPORT TO MINISTRY FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES / HAIDA CHILD AND FAMILY 
SERVICES – a child protection social worker must be contacted if you believe a child has been or is likely to be abused or 
neglected. 
Name of Person to whom you 
reported 

 

Position  
Date and Time of Verbal Report  
Information/direction from the Ministry for Children and Families/Haida Child and Family Services: 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF REPORT TO RCMP – police must be called if a child is in immediate danger or if a criminal offence has occurred or 
is occurring. Also, you must report your concerns to a child protection social worker. 

Name of Person to whom you 
reported 

 

Position  
Date and Time of Verbal Report  
Information/direction from the RCMP: 

 
 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 25



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
BOARD POLICY MANUAL 

 
RECORD OF CONVERSATION WITH SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS – The Superintendent of 
Schools must be immediately notified when a report of suspected abuse by a school employee, contracted service provided or 
school volunteer is made to a child protection social worker and / or RCMP. 
Date and Time of Verbal Report  
Information/direction from Superintendent: 

 
 
 

 
 

Signature    
 

Name (please print)    
 

Date    
 
 

GUIDELINES FOR MAINTAINING CONFIDENTIALITY AND SECURITY OF YOUR NOTES 
Place this document, any other notes, art work, journal entries, etc. in a sealed envelope.  Do not share this information with 
anyone other than the child protection social worker, the police or as required by law. Sign your name and write the date 
diagonally across the seal of the envelope. Write the student’s name in the top right hand corner of the envelope. Write 
CONFIDENTIAL under the student’s name.  Provide to your school Principal for storage in office files. 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 26



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
BOARD POLICY MANUAL 

	

	

 
Policy H.2 Child Abuse Reporting 
Date Passed: XXXX XX, XXXX 

 

PURPOSE OF POLICY 

The purpose of this policy is to support a comprehensive, 
coordinated, and collaborative approach for responding to child abuse 
and neglect by: 

 
• Providing child abuse prevention programs to students; 
• Providing school officials, employees, volunteers and 

contract service providers with training in recognizing signs 
of child abuse and neglect; 

• Providing school officials, employees, volunteers and 
contract service providers with direction and training on their 
legal obligation to report child abuse and neglect to a Child 
Welfare Worker under the Child, Family and Community 
Service Act, to the police where the child is in immediate 
danger, and to school officials; 

• Requiring school officials to investigate and/or report to the 
police allegations of child abuse Involving current and former 
school district employees, volunteers or contract service 
providers; 

• Establishing a child abuse/neglect reporting and investigation 
protocol with other responsible agencies, to identify the roles 
and responsibilities of school officials and personnel from 
other agencies, in responding to allegations of child abuse or 
neglect; and 

• Providing assistance to victims of child abuse and neglect 
through referrals to other agencies, as appropriate. 

 
AUTHORITY 

The Board assigns the responsibility for the Implementation of the 
Child Protection policy to the Superintendent of Schools and 
authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to establish procedures 
that will guide the implementation of this policy. 

 
 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 27



	

	

RECOGNIZING CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT 

Child abuse can take physical, sexual, or emotional forms, or may 
take the form of parental neglect or instances where there is 
domestic violence by or towards a person with whom a child 
resides. The descriptions of physical abuse, emotional abuse, 
emotional harm (including severe anxiety and depression), sexual 
abuse, sexual exploitation, and neglect contained In 
the BC Handbook for Action on Child Abuse and Neglect for Service 
Providers (2017} (pages 23-25) (or later editions) should be applied for 
purposes of this policy. 

REPORTING AND INVESTIGATION 

The Board acknowledges that responses to reports of child abuse 
and neglect may involve Board of Education personnel, child welfare 
and law enforcement agencies. 
The Board supports a coordinated and collaborative response to 
reports of child abuse and neglect between the School District, the 
Haida Gwaii RCMP, and the Ministry of Children and Family 
Development.  
All school officials, employees, volunteers, and contract service 
providers must understand and respect their legal obligation to 
report child abuse and neglect to a child welfare worker in a timely 
manner where they have reason to believe that a child is in need 
of protection within the meaning of the Child, Family and Community 
Service Act. They also need to comply with their reporting 
obligations as identified in this policy and associated procedures. 
As such, all employees of the school district will repost cases of child 
abuse to the Ministry of Children and Family Development in 
accordance with the regulations as outlined in The BC Handbook For 
Action on Child Abuse and Neglect: For Service Providers  
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-
services/public-safety/protecting-
children/childabusepreventionhandbook_serviceprovider.pdf 
School officials must also understand their role in coordinating with 
responsible agencies and in investigating allegations of child abuse 
against school employees, in accordance with this policy and 
associated procedures and the interagency child abuse/neglect 
protocol agreement. 

 
 

 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 28



	

	

RESPECTING THE RIGHTS OF ACCUSED INDIVIDUALS 

The Board acknowledges that individuals under investigation 
regarding allegations of child abuse or neglect may have 
contractual or other legal rights during the investigative process. 
School District investigations will be conducted in a manner that is 
respectful of these rights. 

 

TRAINING AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS 

The Board requires that school officials, employees, volunteers, and 
contract service providers receive training on how to recognize 
signs of child abuse or neglect, how to respond to reports of child 
abuse or neglect, and standards of conduct for employees, 
volunteers and service providers governing their interactions with 
students. 
The Superintendent or designate will ensure that appropriate 
opportunities to receive and/or review training are made available to 
school officials, employees, volunteers, and contract service 
providers. 
The Superintendent or designate will ensure that child abuse 
prevention programs are provided to students in accordance 
with the Ministry of Education's prescribed learning outcomes. 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 29



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 7.0 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Delegations/Presentations 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 

 
Growing Innovation Grant – Leighann Rodger 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Leighann Rodger 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 30



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 8.0 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Chairperson Report 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 

 
Verbal Report 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 31



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 9.1 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Superintendent’s Update 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 

 
November 2022 Superintendent’s Update 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Interim Superintendent 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 32



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD  
Regular Meeting of Nov. 8th, 2022 

 

   Dii gii hla Xaayda kihlgii suu ga        |       Xaad kihlga dii ga hl suudii 

Say it to me in Haida! 

FAMILY AFFORDABILITY FUNDS 

Hawaa / Haw’aa to our schools for creating and consulting on plans related to the Family Affordability Funding 
provided by the Ministry of Education & Child Care this school year.  Schools have finalized their plans for this 
funding, and here is a glimpse at the use of these funds across our school communities: 

School plans specifically include: 

Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay:   
• $100 Co-op Gift Cards included in report cards 
• No Yearbook Fee  
• No fees for sports & field trips  
• Supplement school lunch/ snack program 

Tahayghen:   
• Increase in food coordinator hours 
•  Supplement existing student meals program 

Port Clements:   
• Food gift cards for families 

Sk’aadgaa Naay:   
• Subsidize School Supplies for some families 
• Increase food coordinator hours  
• Supplement existing food programs 

Gidgalang Kuuyas Naay:   
• Subsidize School Supplies  
• Support extra-curricular and field trips 
• Subsidize existing food programs 

Agnes L. Mathers:   
• Weekly Fruit and Vegetable boxes will be provided to each family. 
• Extra hours for the food coordinator to supplement the existing school meals/snacks program. 

 

SD50 DPAC 
Thank you to the SD50 District Parent Advisory Committee for their organization this 
year and for inviting me to their first two meetings of the year.  A big thank you to 
Christina Stupka for her work as the DPAC Chair over the last year, and 
congratulations to Sean Muise for accepting the position of DPAC Chair for the 
coming year.  I have enjoyed meeting DPAC members and hope to support both 
Sk’aadgaa Naay and Gudangaay Tlaats’gaa Naay schools in getting their Parent 
Advisory Councils started this school year. 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 33



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD  
Regular Meeting of Nov. 8th, 2022 

 

PORT CLEMENTS ELEMENTARY  
EVERY CHILD MATTERS 
Grade 7 students at Port Clements organized 
Orange Shirt day activities to remind all that Every 
Child Matters.  As part 
of that day, the school 
welcomed Haida 
storyteller Kung Jaadee 
to share with our 
students and staff.  

 

PLACE-BASED LEARNING 
Like many SD50 schools, we are fortunate to have purchased a complete set 
of student rain gear and boots to ensure that we remove obstacles related 
to prioritizing outdoor education and healthy living.  Although we didn’t 
need the equipment on this beautiful Fall day, we are ready! 

 

GIDGALANG KUUYAS NAAY 
ORANGE SHIRT DAY,  
Rheanna Ridley (sometimes goes by Roselyn) led the school in a 
food offering and organized some Haida Dances for us at the 
assembly afterward.  Marika Gladstone danced Eagle while Rheanna 
danced Raven.  Kristy Alsop and Taylor Brown helped them bring it 
all together.  We are really proud of Rheanna for the leadership she 
showed! 

 

 

SK’AADGAA NAAY 
Des Wilson and Nika Collison came in and helped us practice the school song that Nika 
wrote about fourteen years ago. We were able to practice our singing and our dancing. 
If you are interested in looking at the lyrics that speak to ‘happy, strong children 
happily learning together,’ click HERE. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 34



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD  
Regular Meeting of Nov. 8th, 2022 

PORT CLEMENTS ELEMENTARY

HAWAA COMMUNITY PARTNERS 
We endeavour to instill a sense of recognition and appreciation in our students 
for individuals or groups that contribute to our school community.  We want to 
thank the following community partners: 

*Bayview Market

*SD50 Trustee Julia Breese

*Local food program community resource person.

GIDGALANG KUUYAS NAAY SEC. 
HAWAA COACHES 
Kudos to Jo Halle, Russ Fleming, Colin Greenough, Megan Romas and Steve Q for their 
coaching.  There has been a lot of community volunteering as well.  Lee-al Nelson 
continues to anchor our volleyball programs, along with Calida Erickson joining the girls' 
coaching squad, and Sean Muise has been an injection of energy into our soccer program.   

As I write this, our team sports are all undefeated this season.  Boys' soccer won zones and 
are off to Provincials, girls' volleyball is set to go to zones soon, and we have the fastest 
Junior runner in the zone for Cross Country running.   

SK’AADGAA NAAY ELEM.
When Sk’aadgaa Naay Elem. received a call that the local Co-op Grocery had oodles of 
excess milk, Misty Surtees was on it and filled up her car (yes…that is her trunk) to share 
the milk with students at the school and with the Skidegate Haida Immersion Program 
(SHIP) and daycare programs.  Thank you Co-op, and way to go Misty!  

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 35



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD  
Regular Meeting of Nov. 8th, 2022 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

FEATURED PARTNER – TINY EYE THERAPY 
SERVICES 

Like many school districts across British Columbia and 
Canada, we struggle to adequately recruit various specialized 
positions, such as speech-language therapists and mental health clinicians, to support our needs.  For several 
years SD50 has partnered with Tiny Eye, a Canadian company providing online speech therapy, occupational 
therapy, and mental health services to students worldwide. 

Increasingly this has become a key partner in ensuring that SD50 students receive required services.  A 
recently shared story of two students choosing to keep their appointment with their Tiny Eye therapist over 
attending their classroom Halloween party confirmed the importance of this service. 

 

FOUNDATION SKILLS ASSESSMENT WRAPS UP 
Thank you to principals and teachers who have helped to ensure that our 
grade 4 and 7 students completed their provincial Foundational Skills 
Assessment.  Provincial learning assessments are essential for our school 
district to regularly check on the learning progress of our students using a 
province-wide valid assessment.  Results from the FSA allow schools to 
confirm knowledge of a student’s learning journey and plan for interventions 
as needed.  Parents should expect results from the FSA to be sent home 
early in 2023. 

 

 
 

SD50 LEARNS WITH CHRISTINE FRASER 
Christine Fraser will be on Haida Gwaii the week of Nov. 7th to work with 
teachers on Literacy strategies.  Christine is an elementary literacy specialist 
with the Campbell River School District who is now entering her 3rd year 
working with Haida Gwaii teachers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 36



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT TO THE BOARD  
Regular Meeting of Nov. 8th, 2022 

 

 
 

Haida Gwaii Schools 
Halloween Fun 

 
 

Ms. Watkins' K/1 Class at Sk'aadgaa Naay Elem. Creative pumpkins at Port Clements Elem. 

Special Halloween crepes being created at Gidgalang Kuuyas 
Naay Secondary! 

Back in Black at Gidgalang Kuuyas Naay! 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 37



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 9.2 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Student Trustee Report 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 

 
Introduction of Student Trustees. 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Interim Superintendent 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 38



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 10.1 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Local Education Agreement 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 

Local Education Agreement – Verbal Update 
 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 39



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 11.1 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Calls to Action of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission 

 
Background/Discussion: Bill 41 – Declaration of Indigenous Rights:  United Nations Declaration on the Rights of 
Indigenous Peoples 
Article 20 
 

1. Indigenous peoples have the right to maintain and develop their political, economic, and social systems 
or institutions, to be secure in the enjoyment of their own means of subsistence and development, and 
to engage freely in all their traditional and other economic activities. 
 

2. Indigenous peoples deprived of their means of subsistence and development are entitled to just and fair 
redress. 
 

 
 
 
 
        Information. 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 40



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 11.2 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: BCSTA Update 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
          BCSTA November 2022 Update 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 41



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 11.3 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: BCPSEA Update 

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
          BCPSEA November 2022 Update 

Recommended Action: 
  
                     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 42



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 12.1 
 
Action: 
 

X Information:  

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: September & October 2022 Financial Vouchers  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
          September & October 2022 Financial Vouchers and Trustee Expenditures 

Recommended Action: 
  
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) receive and file the September and October 
2022 Finance Vouchers and Trustee Expenditures as presented. 
 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 43



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 44



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 45



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 46



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 47



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 48



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 49



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 50



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 51



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 52



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 53



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 54



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 55



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 56



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 57



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 58



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 12.2 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: First Quarter Financial Operating Update  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
         Financial update. 

Recommended Action: 
  
     Information 
 

 
Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 59



02‐Nov‐22 A 2021 2022

BUDGET JULY ‐ SEP JULY ‐ SEP % BUDGET LEGEND EXPECTING

Salaries

Teachers 3,230,678     297,873        282,357        9% A 10%

Principals & Vice Principals 981,103         259,580        238,761        24% A 25%

Education Assistants 650,704         30,492          42,217          6% A 10%

Support staff 1,485,628     270,061        265,102        18% C 15%

Other Professionals 724,228         158,732        133,606        18% A 25%

Substitutes ‐ Teachers 265,000         6,353            15,600          6% A 10%

Substitutes ‐ CUPE 189,014         22,603          13,097          7% A 15%

Total Salaries 7,526,355     1,045,694    990,740       13%

Employee Benefits 1,770,346     204,517       207,580       12% A

Total Salaries & Benefits 9,296,701     1,250,211    1,198,320    13% A

Services & Supplies

Services 654,548         79,216          161,971        25% C 12%

Student Transportation 81,000           ‐                438               1% B 21%

Prof. Development & Travel 445,930         7,393            50,180          11% A 15%

Rentals & Leases 21,483           10,980          9,085            42% A 51%

Dues & Fees 13,795           9,727            9,117            66% A 70%

Insurance 34,814           11,987          6,272            18% A 34%

Supplies 788,671         153,075        80,340          10% A 20%

Utilities 612,057         69,150          92,819          15% C 12%

Total Services & Supplies 2,652,298     341,528       410,222       15%

Total Operating Expense 11,948,999   1,591,739    1,608,542    13% A

7

School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii)

1st Quarter Operating 

Budget to Actual

As at September 30, 2022

Observations:

Based on the above financial data and with three months into the fiscal year and one month into the 
school year it is my conclusion that we are on track based on the annual budget presented to the 
Board.

LEGEND

A = No concerns
B = A large number of trips take place in May and June each year
C = Will continue to monitor 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 60



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 12.3 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: SD50 Auction Update  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
     No auction items this month. 

Recommended Action: 
  
         Information 

 
Presented by: Secretary-Treasurer 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 61



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 12.4 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Masset Schools Update  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
          Masset Schools Update 

Recommended Action: 
  
          Information 

 
Presented by: Manager of Operations 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 62



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 13.1 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Correspondence  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
         Letter from North Coast Regional District. 

Recommended Action: 
  
         Receive and file. 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 63



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 64



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 65



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 66



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 67



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 68



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 13.2 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Correspondence  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
      Letter from BC Hydro – BC Utilities Commission Public Notice 

Recommended Action: 
  
         Receive and file. 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 69



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 70



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 71



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 72



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 73



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 74



SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 75



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 14.0 
 
Action: 
 

 Information: X 

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Question Period  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 
          Questions from the public pertaining to the agenda for the November 8, 2022 Regular Board Metting. 

Recommended Action: 
  
         Information 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 76



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 HAIDA GWAII 
 
 
 

 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 15.0 
 
Action: 
 

X Information:  

Meeting: 
 

Regular  Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

Topic: Adjournment  

 
Background/Discussion: 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
  
         THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 50 (Haida Gwaii) adjourns the November 8, 2022  
         Regular Board Meeting at _______ hours. 

 
Presented by: Chairperson 
 

SD50 Regular Board Meeting Package - November 8, 2022 77


	0.0 221108 Regular Agenda
	1.0 Acknowledgement Cover
	2.0 Call to Order Cover
	2.1 Swearing in New Trustees Cover
	2.2 Annual Election of Board Chair Cover
	2.3 Annual Election of Vice Chair Cover
	2.4 BCSTA Appointment Cover
	2.5 BCPSEA Appointment Cover
	3.0 Public Question Period Cover
	4.0 Approval of Agenda Cover
	5.1 Approval of Minutes Cover
	5.1.1 220913 Regular Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	6.1 DRAFT Strategic Plan Cover
	6.2 DRAFT Child Abuse Policy H.2  Cover
	6.2.1 CURRENT H.2-Child-Abuse-Reporting-
	6.2.2 NEW H.2 Child Abuse Reporting[32]
	7.1 Delegation-Presentation Cover
	8.0 Chairperson Report Cover
	9.1 Superintendent's Update Cover
	9.1.1 11-22 Board Report
	9.2 Student Trustee Cover
	10.1 LEA Cover
	11.1 Calls to Action Cover
	11.2 BCSTA Update
	11.3 BCPSEA Update
	12.1 September & October 2022 Finance Vouchers Cover
	12.1.1 September 2022 Financial Vouchers
	12.1.2 October Financial Vouchers
	12.2 First Quarter Financial Operating Update Cover
	12.2.1 SD50 Oper FS Budget-Actual 1st
	12.3 SD 50 Auction Cover
	12.4 Masset Schools Update Cover
	13.1 Correspondence Cover
	13.1.1 Letter from NCRD
	13.2 Correspondence Cover
	13.2.1 BC Hydro BCUC Public Notice
	14.0 Question Period Cover
	15.0 Adjournment Cover



